From: Bryan Niehaus

To: Constantino, Mike

Subject: [External] RE: meeting

Date: Monday, January 14, 2019 8:14:59 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mike,

The applicant for Retina Surgery Center, LLC (18-002) is requesting a deferral to the next meeting
date. Please let me know if you need any notice beyond this email, as we will not plan on attending
the meeting unless necessary.

Does the Board have any indication at this time of when the governor may be filling the vacant
Board seats?

Sincerely,
Bryan

Bryan Niehaus, JD, CHC
Vice President
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19065 Hickory Creek Drive, Suite 115 | Mokena, IL 60448
P: 708-478-7030 | F: 708-478-7094
theadvisgroup.com | bniehaus@theadvisgroup.com

From: Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 6:17 AM

To: Bryan Niehaus <bniehaus@theadvisgroup.com>
Subject: meeting

Bryan as of right now we have 5 members
confirmed...ms Demuzio is a maybe mr.
Johnson will not be there...work conflict.
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or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



